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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: R1206013 - Schedule Going Forward

All:

Here is a quick update on the schedule for the proceeding going forward. Although we have
not determined the exact dates for the next tasks in this proceeding, we wanted to give the
parties a heads up on the anticipated schedule.

- We will not have briefs, workshops, or other activities in August.

- We expect the next activities in the case will be scheduled for September after Labor
Day.

Regards,

Jeanne M. McKinney

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102-1723

imo@hepuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2550
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